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September 2, 1937

Hons Waldo N, Beavey
Bte et Y
Augusta, Maine

Dear 8ir;

- In response to your inquiry of August Bl,
relative to the Greenville €08 Camp Construction
Projest, 1 am pleased to suggest that the legality of
the lesse seams to Be &ll right, but I would suggess
that the lease be finally executed between the Btate of
Haine and the Oreat Northern Paner Company rather than
the Yorest Conmisaloner and that Gonpan_n

I am returning the form of leaseé you enclosed,

Very truly yours,

Sanford L. ro!‘
Deputy Attorney Oeneral
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